DG-210778

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Prieto Landscaping and Construction, LLC

P.0. Box 1803

White Salmon, WA 98672
Receipt ID Payment ID

Description

Receivable ID: 6589
Docket #: DG-210778
UTC Contact: Hagen, Joice

O Approved Paymen

Date Due: 15 days after order

Credit

Balance
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Date - Copy was
given to Records
Center

Balance brought forward $0.00
11/03/21 [Violated (RCW) 19.122.055(1)(a) by |  Penalty 11/19/2021 $1,000.00
failing to notify one-number locator
service before beginning excavation.
11/15/21 Agree to violation. Paying partial payment Suspend ($800.00) $200.00
of $200, suspend the rest of the $800.
12/20/21] 073395 018192 payment ($200.00) $0.00 12/20/2021

panBIRY



From: WA UTC Payments
To: UTC DL Financial Services 73395

Subject: Online ACH Payment Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:52:27 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online ACH Payment has been Submitted
An online ACH payment of $200.00 has been processed on 12-15-2021 2:52 PM.

Confirmation Number: 18192
Payment For: penalty
Company: Prieto Landscaping
Contact Name: Jose A Garcia
Contact Email: prietoslandscaping@gmail.com
Contact Phone: 5096374619

Any questions can be directed to Accounts Receivable, 360-664-1349.
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WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
PENALTY ASSESSMENT DG-210778, Investigation #8409

PLEASE NOTE: You must complete and sign this document and send it to the Commission within
15 days after you receive the penalty assessment. Use additional paper if needed.

I have read and understand RCW 9A.72,020 (printed below), which states that making false
statements under cath is a class B felony. [ am over the age of 18, am competent to testify to the
matters set forth below and T have personal knowledge of those matters. I hereby make, under oath, the
following statements:

[ 1 1. Payment of penalty. I admit that the violation occurred and enclose $1,000 in payment of
the penalty.

[\/{2. Accept the Conditions. I admit that the violation occurred, enclose $200 in partial payment of
the penalty, and I accept the Commission’s offer to suspend, and ultimately waive, the
remaining $800 of the penalty amount subject to the following conditions:

o Prieto supervisors and applicable field staff must attend dig safe training provided
through NUCA within 45 days of the date of this Penalty Assessment; and

o Prieto must submit documentation of that attendance to the Commission within
five (5) days of attending the fraining; and

o Pricto must not commit any additional violations of RCW 19,122 within
twelve (12) months of the date of Penalty Assessment.

[ 13. Contest the violation. I believe that the alleged violation did not occur for the reasons I
describe below (if you do not include reasons supporting your contest here, your
request will be denied):

[ ] a) lask fora hearing to present evidence on the information I provide above to an
administrative law judge for a decision.
OR [ ] b) Taskfor a Commission decision based solely on the information I provided above,

[ 1 4. Request mitigation. I admit the violation, but I believe that the penalty should be reduced
for the reasons set out below (if you do not include reasons supporting your application
here, your request will be denied):

[ Ta) Taskforahearing to present evidence on the information I provide above to an
administrative law judge for a decision,
OR [ ] b) TIaskfora Commission decision based solely on the information I provided above.
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing,
including information 1 have presented on any attachments, is true and correct.

Dated: \,\\\\CJ\\ l\ | [Month/Day/Year], at \/\J\{\\\l S&\W\,\W\ ‘u \J\m’ [City, State]
AL \opdscephg ¢ Condy I N Gawue-

Name of Respondent (Company) — please print Signature of Applicant
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